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#1
Question:  In reviewing the subject draft solicitation, I see no mention or reference to NHB 1441.1, NASA Retention Schedules and NHB 1442.1, NASA Uniform Files.   Should the offeror assume that the requirements levied by these documents will not apply to the resulting contract?

Answer:  

NASA Handbooks (NHB) have been replaced with NASA Policy Directives (NPD) and NASA Policy Guidelines (NPG).  NPD 1440.6 entitled NASA Records Management applies to NASA contractors who create and/or maintain records for, or on behalf of, NASA.   This NPD will be included in the technical library and the RFP will be amended to include this document in the applicable documents list.     NHB 1442.1 NASA Uniform Files has been cancelled and was not replaced by a NPD or NPG.   

#2 
Question: Section J-4 AWARD FEE EVALUATION PLAN and Subsection III. EVALUATION CRITERIA AND WEIGHTS and DRD B-PM-04 Performance Assessment Plan and Performance Assessment Reports; Subsection 8b. Content

The RFP defines three categories of metrics, I, II, and III, and suggests, without being specific, that they are linked. Is there some source reference document which fully explains the Governments understanding of these three metrics categories and their interrelationships? A specific example would be very helpful to ensure that bidders are proposing a performance assessment architecture compatible with NASA's vision.

Answer:  

These Categories I, II, and III metrics will become the Performance Indicator Metrics. Per the MIS portion of the SOW, some will become Key Program Performance Indicators, some will become Manager Level Performance Indicators and others will just be Performance Indicators. 

Category I metrics are outcome-based metrics measuring the performance of the contractors. 

Category II metrics are developed to analyze processes (and environments) that influence the Category I metric. These will indicate imminent problems for Category I that most likely need attention.

Category III metrics are developed to provide strategic insight into the long-term performance of Cat I and II metrics.  These will document trends and may indicate problems that need attention.

Category II and III metrics should be directly “linked” to the Category I metrics in order to provide an indicator and identifier of any areas that require attention or further investigation of the Category I metrics.  “Linked” means that the Category I metric is reliant or is influenced by the Category II or III metric. 

After adequate evaluation, if there is an indication that the Category II and III metrics are not providing adequate information or are not influencing the Category I metric, then the performance assessment process will accommodate a change to improve the method for anticipation indicators and monitoring trends that influence the Cat I metric success.

#3
Question: DRD No. B-PM-01 Mission Integration Program Management Plan, Section 8.PREPARATION INFORMATION, Heading CONTENT:
This DRD asks for the contractor's plan to deal a number of areas using indefinite terms, specifically, "data accumulation," "Program recovery process," and "baseline control," which could have multiple meanings even when applied in the strict context of a program management plan. Is there a reference which better describes the Government's understanding of these terms as applied to the requested PMP deliverable?  If not, can you provide some amplification on what the Government expects to see in this plan?

Answer:  

The following definitions should be used to build the offeror’s Management Plan. The plan should address (but not limited to):

Data accumulation – The offeror’s plans and processes for collecting the various required data and information to fulfill the obligations of the contract.

Program Recovery Process – The offeror’s plan for recovering from various contractual setbacks to achieving the fulfillment of the contract SOW and DRD requirements, to include weaknesses and areas of concern identified during the quarterly processes.

Baseline Control – The offeror’s plan for maintaining and controlling the requirements and scope of the contract.

#4
 Question:  Could you clarify / confirm about the following:

 

a.  01. MI is set aside for Small business. Any small business can prime for this, and this is not restricted to just 8a program companies.

 

b.  02. Small businesses priming for this contract can take on a large business as a sub-contractor / team member.

 

c.  03. Can you also clarify whether there is any Pre-qualification for a Small business to prime on this contract?
Answer:  

a.  Yes, this is a total small business set-aside.  Yes, any small business can submit a proposal.  Correct, this solicitation is not restricted to just 8a program companies.

b.  Yes, a small business priming this contract can take on a large business as a sub-contractor, however the prime must retain 51% of the labor costs.

c.  The only pre-qualification required for a small business to prime on this contract is that they must meet the NAICS code requirements for size standard.  

 

#5
Section L17.VI.C COST PROPOSAL PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS FOR CF; Page 53 of 89; 
Table -
Total CF (Government Estimate)

The asterisked note indicates that the 5 FTE estimated for WBS 1.5 is included in the 20 FTE estimate for WBS 1.0; however, it appears that the "Total CF" number, 93, includes the 5 FTEs listed under WBS 1.5 IN ADDITION TO the 20 FTEs listed for WBS 1.0.  Should the "Total CF" be 88? or should the note be removed?

Answer:

The Total CF should be changed to 88 EP, with the note remaining as written.

#6
Question:  Section L.8 directs that Section K, Representations, Certifications and Other Statements of Offerors be submitted May 27, 2003 along with Volume III, Past Performance Proposal and Past Performance Questionnaires.  Section L.17II does not include packaging instructions for Section K.  Recommend the instruction be revised to include that the Section K should be included in Volume III under a separate tab.  

Answer:   

It was not our intent to put Section K in any specific volume of the RFP because only one original copy is required to be reviewed.   The instructions “to be submitted along with” was intended to ease the transmittal of Section K along with or in the same package as Volume III.     

#7 
Question:  A statement shall be made regarding any OSHA citations of your company’s operations during the past 5 years. For those contracts cited above, records of your company’s OSHA recordable injuries and illnesses shall be included.”  “If you propose a joint venture or prime-subcontractor relationship, the same information shall be provided for each company proposed.”  Are the referenced OSHA records required for only those contracts cited per Section A, paragraphs 2 and 3 or are the OSAH records required of all subcontractors including those who fall beneath the $1M per year threshold?  Please clarify.
Answer:

OSHA records are only required for the Prime offerors (cited by A paragraph 2) and the subcontractors (as cited by A paragraph 3).  The subcontractors, of the identified Prime offeror contracts that may have been > $1M/yr for the cited contract but will be performing < $1M/yr on the proposed offer, are not required to submit OSHA records.

# 8. 
Question:  Section L, page 61, Paragraph L.17.VI.E COST PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS FOR IDIQ The instruction for the IDIQ Rate Development Template - Team (ITT) requests rates for the entire range of the SLCs; However, the SOW for the IDIQ, the Sample Task Order to be priced and the items identified in Section B.3 pertain only to the international integration work. Would non-International Integration work ever be requested through the IDIQ portion of the contract? 

Answer:

No, there are no plans to perform any other requirements of the SOW, through the IDIQ portion, other than those requirements presently identified in the Sample Task Order. However, each offeror should provide rates for each SLC.

# 9.  
Question:  Section G, Page 11 and 12, Paragraph G.16 This paragraph addresses 5 milestones for transition costs. Section L, Attachment L-5 e. Other Workbook Mission Integration Transition Template (TT) lists 9 milestones. Should this template be revised?

Answer:

Milestones 6-9 can be deleted from the Transition Template.

#10.  
Question: Section L, Page 57 of 89. The LOE CST templates both contain line items for LOE overtime hours; however, an Overtime Pricing Template (OPT) was not included in the LOE section. Is it OK to copy the CF OPT and use it as the LOE OPT.

Answer:

Yes, it is okay to copy the CF OPT and use it as the LOE OPT.

#11. 
Question: Section L, Page 38, paragraph L.17.III PART II: VOLUME 1 MISSION SUITABILITY PART 2: SPECIFIC TECHNICAL UNDERSTANDING AND RESOURCES, Page 38, LOE. LOE labor is defined in terms of hours. No example TRT form for LOE is contained in the RFP. Should the LOE data be provided in the format identified on page 57 of 89 in Section L.VI.D or in an FTE format?

Answer: 

The LOE data should be provided in the format identified on page 57 of 89 in Section L.VI.D.
#12.
Question:  What is the Government's assumption of productive hours per FTE in the LOE areas?

Answer: 

The government will not be releasing this level of detail of the government estimate.

#13.
Question:  

a) Does the FTE count referenced here and elsewhere include indirect and overhead? The RFP for the Program integration contract is explicit in that it's FTE count "excludes indirect/overhead FTEs." Different companies have different definitions to indirect and overhead. 

b) If the tables do not include this count, what is the Government's definition of this classification for this contract?

Answer:

a) The FTE’s in the tables in L exclude indirect/overhead FTE's.

b) The FTE’s in the tables do include managers, supervisors, resource analysts, configuration management specialists and administrative personnel directly performing the products and services of the contract. It does not include, for example, Human Resources, Payroll, IT services, and those corporate personnel “supporting” the direct charge labor.







